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Craigmount School, 1936-66

Craigmount was founded in Edinburgh in 1874 as a school for boys, but ten years
later it was re-opened as a boarding school for girls. From 1939-52, the school was
at Scone Palace, Perthshire, and at the end of the summer term, 1952, it moved to
Minto. The school closed in 1966.

Data Protection principles may apply to files 28, 29 and 31.

Presented, October 2003.

1. Prospectuses and other leaflets about the school, c1939, 1961 (3 items)
2. Two letters and press cutting regarding the closure of the school, 1966
3. List of general rules, n.d.

4, Staff weekend duty rota, n.d.
5. Boarder’s ouffit list, c1939

6. Illustrated mottos of the three houses of the school, Home Hill, Lauderfield
and Oakwood, ¢.1932-1951/2

7-24. Craigmount magazine:

7. 1936
8. 1939
9. 1950
10. 1951
11. 1952
12. 1953
13. 1954
14. 1955
15. 1956
16. 1957
17. 1958
18. 1959
19. 1960
20. 1961
21. 1962
22. 1963
23. 1964
24. 1965

25.  ‘Craigmount School, 1884-1966’, commemorative magazine marking the
closure of the school, 1966

26.  Programmes for prize-giving and concerts, 1941-2, 1944, 1946, 1950, 1965,
n.d.,



27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Craigmount Old Girls’ Club, Report, 1928-29

Craigmount Old Girls’ Club pamphlet, containing names and addresses of
former pupils and staff, 1992

School diary of Mary Fraser, 1939-43
School songs, c1930s-1950s
Photographs, ¢ 1930s-1960s, mostly of pupils in and around the school, plus

3 formal group photographs of girls, teachers and other staff, 19557, 1956 &
1961



